

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

SLOVENIA

May 2018

Country: SLOVENIA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X					
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X				X
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X				X
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X	X	X				X
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				X
Road user charges	X	X	X		X		X
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X						X
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X		X				X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X				X

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN SLOVENIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	113
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	1987
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Langusova 4, Ljubljana www.mzip.gov.si	+(386-1) 478 8192	+(386-1) 478 8754
		Email: gp.mzip@gov.si	
Competent control authority	Police Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 5125	+(386-1) 251 4330
		Email: policija@policija.si	
	Transport Inspectorate Vožarski pot 12, Ljubljana	+(386-1) 420 44 88	+(386-1) 420 44 10
		Email: gp.irspep@gov.si	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Langusova 4, Ljubljana www.mzip.gov.si	+(386-1) 478 83 09	+386 1 478 87 54
		Email: gp.mzip@gov.si	
Competent control authority	Police Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 51 25	+(386-1) 251 43 30
		Email: policija@policija.si	
	Transport inspectoarte Vožarski pot 12, Ljubljana	+(386-1) 420 44 88	+(386-1) 420 44 10
		Email: gp.irspep@gov.si	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Langusova 4, Ljubljana www.mzip.gov.si	+(386-1) 478 83 09 Email: gp.mzip@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 87 54
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Ministry of Infrastructure , Road Administration Tržaška 19, Ljubljana www.drsc.si	+(386-1) 478 80 02 Email: drsc@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 81 23
	Police Štefanova 2,Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 478 38 00 Email: policija@policija.si	
Competent control authority	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	+(386-1) 478 38 00 Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 39 00
	Transport Inspectorate Vožarski pot 12, Ljubljana	+(386-1) 420 44 88 Email: gp.irspep@gov.si	+(386-1) 420 44 10

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Langusova 4, Ljubljana www.mzip.gov.si	+(386-1) 478 81 92 Email: gp.mzip@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 87 54
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Police Štefanova 2,Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 478 38 00 Email: policija@policija.si	+(386-1) 478 39 00
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents and residents	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	+(386-1) 478 38 00 Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 39 00
	Transport Inspectorate Vožarski pot 12 Ljubljana	+(386-1) 420 44 88 Email: gp.irspep@gov.si	+(386-1) 420 44 10

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Langusova 4, Ljubljana www.mzip.gov.si	+(386-1) 478 81 92 Email: gp.mzip@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 87 54
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Police Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 51 25 Email: policija@policija.si	+(386-1) 251 43 30
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents residents and non-residents	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	+(386-1) 478 38 00 Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 39 00
	Transport Inspectorate Vožarski pot 12, Ljubljana	+(386-1) 420 44 88 Email: gp.irspep@gov.si	+(386-1) 420 44 10

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Langusova 4, Ljubljana www.mzip.gov.si	+(386-1) 478 83 09 Email: gp.mzip@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 87 54
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	+(386-1) 478 38 00 Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 39 00
	Ministry of Infrastructure , Road Administration Tržaška 19, Ljubljana www.drsc.si	+(386-1) 478 80 02 Email: gp.drsc@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 81 23

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture Dunajska 56, Ljubljana www.mkgp.gov.si	+(386-1) 478 90 00 Email: gp.mkgp@gov.si	+(386-1) 478 90 21
Competent control authority	Veterinary Administration Parmova 53, Ljubljana www.uvhvvr.gov.si	+(386-1) 300 13 00 Email: gp.uvhvvr@gov.si	+(386-1) 300 13 56

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Police Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 51 25	+(386-1) 251 43 30
		Email: policija@policija.si	
Competent control authority/body	Police Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 432 51 25	+(386-1) 251 43 30
		Email: policija@policija.si	
Competent control authority/body	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	+(386-1) 478 38 00	+(386-1) 478 39 00
		Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Langusova 4, Ljubljana www.mzip.gov.si	+(386-1) 478 83 05	+(386-1) 478 87 54
		Email: gp.mzip@gov.si	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Police Štefanova 2, Ljubljana www.policija.si	+(386-1) 478 38 00	+(386-1) 478 39 00
		Email: policija@policija.si	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents and residents	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	+(386-1) 478 38 00	+(386-1) 478 39 00
		Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	
	Transport Inspectorate Tržaška 19a, Ljubljana	+(386-1) 420 44 88	+(386-1) 420 44 10
		Email: gp.irspep@gov.si	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance Župančičeva 3, Ljubljana www.mf.gov.si	+(386-1) 478 52 11	+(386-1) 478 56 55
		Email: mf@gov.si	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs Šmartinska c. 55, Ljubljana www.carina.si	+(386-1) 478 38 00	+(386-1) 478 39 00
		Email: gcu.carina@gov.si	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Infrastructure www.mzip.gov.si	+ (386-1) 478 82 72	+ (386-1) 478 87 54
	Email: gp.mzip@gov.si	
Ministry of Infrastructure, Road Administration Tržaška 19, Ljubljana www.drsc.si	+ (386-1) 478 80 02	+ (386-1) 478 81 23
	Email: gp.drsc@gov.si	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Slovenia www.gzs.si Chamber of Craft and Small Business of Slovenia www.ozs.si AVTOPREVOZNIŠKA ZBORNICA	+ (386-1) 589 83 60	+ (386-1) 589 81 00
	Email: igor.sep@gzs.si	
	+ (386-1) 583 0564	+ (386-1) 505 9270
	Email: bojan.pecnik@ozs.si	
Passenger Transport Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Slovenia www.gzs.si Chamber of Craft and Small Business of Slovenia www.ozs.si	+ (386-1) 524 6004	+ (386-1) 524 6006
	+ (386-1) 589 8360	+ (386-1) 589 8100
	Email: igor.sep@gzs.si	
	+ (386-1) 583 0564	+ (386-1) 589 270
		Email: igor.pipan@ozs.si